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August 3, 2025

Honorable Debbie-Anne A. Reese, Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

888 First Street, N.E.,

Washington, D.C. 20426

Re: Errata Filing in PJM Interconnection, L.L.C., Docket No. ER25-3073-000
Dear Secretary Reese:

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. (“PJM”) submits this errata filing to correct a typographical
error in its August 1, 2025 Request for Waiver in the above captioned docket. Specifically, it has
come to PJM’s attention that at the bottom of the first paragraph of the waiver request, PIM
inadvertently indicated that potential updates to the Cost of New Entry and modifications to the
Variable Resource Requirement Curve would be effective with the 2027/2028 Delivery Year.
However, as noted in the remainder of this waiver request, the upcoming Periodic Review Filing
is targeted to be effective with the Base Residual Auction associated with the 2028/2029 Delivery
Year, which is scheduled to commence in June of 2026. Therefore, the applicable sentence should
be corrected to state: “Pursuant to Rule 207(a)(5) of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s
(“Commission” or “FERC”) Rules of Practice and Procedure, PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
(“PJM”) respectfully requests a prospective waiver (“Waiver Request”) of the Open Access
Transmission Tariff (“Tariff”), Attachment DD, section 5.10(a) to allow for a limited extension of
time for the PIM Members to vote, and for PJM to file, potential modifications to the Variable

Resource Requirement Curve shape and updates to the Cost of New Entry values to be effective

with the 2028/2029 Delivery Year (“Periodic Review Filing”).”
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Please direct any questions regarding this submission to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Chenchao Lu
Craig Glazer Chenchao Lu
Vice President — Federal Government Policy Associate General Counsel
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
1200 G Street, N.W., Suite 600 2750 Monroe Blvd.
Washington, D.C. 20005 Audubon, PA 19403
(202) 423-4743 (phone) (610) 666-2255 (phone)
(202) 393-7741 (fax) (610) 666-8211 (fax)
Craig.Glazer@pjm.com Chenchao.Lu@pjm.com
Counsel for

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing document upon each
person designated on the official service list compiled by the Secretary in this proceeding.
Dated at Audubon, PA, this 3™ day of August 2025.

/s/ Jesse Jacobe

Jesse Jacobe

Sr. Legal Operations Analyst |
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Blvd.

Audubon, PA 19403

(610) 312-1762
Jesse.Jacobe@pjm.com




